RFP-21-044-Cm Psychological Services
Q&A
Question 1: Who are the current incumbents for the requested services?
a. How long have they been providing the requested services to Miami-Dade?
b. How many psychologists are currently on assignment with the County?
[bookmark: _Hlk99719147]Answer: There are no incumbents.    We currently have 201 School Psychologist positions districtwide.
Question 2: Historically, how many psychologists have supported this program on an annual basis? 
Answer: For the past five years we have had 201 psychologists positions in the district.
Question 3: Are vendors required to provide their own evaluation/assessment tools or will they be using an approved MDCS assessment tool?
Answer: As per the RFP section 2.3 Scope of Services,  MDCPS will provide the protocols and any consumables for the evaluations.
Question 4: What is the anticipated budget for this program?
Answer: The budget is up to  $1.5 million dollars for this RFP.
Question 5: Will the County accept blinded/sample candidate resumes with our bid submission?
Answer: Per the RFP Section 5 Minimum Qualifications, proposals must include a copy of each “evaluator’s” psychologist license and information on professional qualifications skills, areas of expertise and highest degree level for each.   
Question 6: Given the services being requested, would the County accept waivers/good faith efforts for the MWBE portion of the contract?
Answer: Please provide a response that incorporates all elements of the advertised solicitation. Please note your attempts/pledge participation in your narrative responses.
Question 7: Section 5. Minimum Qualifications Required (page 17) requests that vendors provide a “plan for all items listed in section 2” 
c. Section 2 is the RFP timetable – can MDCS clarify if they are asking vendors to provide a timeframe response to this section or if they would like vendors to provide a plan for the Scope of Work.  
Answer: We are seeking the plan of action to address the Scope of Work.
Question 8: Can the district please explain how contract needs will be disseminated to awarded vendors post implementation?
Answer: Caseloads will be distributed to awardees based on geographic area, i.e. school, timing of referral and # of pending cases.
Question 9: Can the district please describe the supplies and materials that contracted providers will have access to at the district? (wifi, computer access, testing material, office supplies, etc.)?
Answer: Contractors will have access to wifi, psychoeducational evaluation protocols such as the WISK V will be provided as well as  access to scoring software.
Question 10: If multiple vendors are awarded, how will the district disseminate the FTE to each vendor?
Answer: See response to question 8
Caseloads will be distributed to awardees based on geographic area, i.e. school, timing of referral and # of pending cases.
Question 11: What supplies are required of vendor supplied staff (e.g. laptops, cell phones, etc.)?
Answer: Contractors will need to supply cel phones and laptops.
Question 12: Will the vendor supplied LPN and RNs be required to travel?
Answer: There are no LPN and or RN for this RFP.  Psychologists will be expected to travel to the assigned testing location(s).
Question 13: Would the district be willing to accept and utilize electronic timekeeping?
Answer: The fees are based on a flat rate for each completed psychoeducational evaluation and written report.  Not sure the relevance of electronic timekeeping for this RFP. 
Question 14: Can the district please provide the incumbents current hourly rates for Psychological Services?
Answer: The current average hourly rate for psychologists is $47.00 per hour.
Question 15: Can the district please advise on the policy(ies) which are required to name the School Board as an additional insured? (Referencing Section 9, Insurance Requirements)
Answer: Please see attached updated insurance requirements.
Question 16: Can the district please advise if Automobile Liability coverage is required?
d. If required, will the district accept Automobile Liability coverage for hired/non-owned vehicles only? As Respondent does not own and will not be purchasing any automobiles, should these types of services be or become required under the contract, Respondent would be renting, borrowing, or hiring such vehicles and will be fully insured in the amounts required by the district. 

Answer: Please see response to Question 15.

Question 17: Can the district please confirm if Cyber Liability coverage will be required under this agreement?
Answer: Please see response to Question 15.
Question 18: Will the District provide laptops to perform the scope of work? 2. What types of psychological evaluations are required (I.Q., executive functioning, Wechsler Intelligence Scale for Children (WISC))? 3. Can you please confirm that all evaluations under this RFP are for gifted evaluations? 4. Page 17 reads “If an agency, evidence of the agency’s licensure to practice psychology in the State of Florida.” a. Can the District clarify if the agency is required to be licensed or if this refers to the psychologist?
Answer: Contractors will need to supply their own laptops.  As previously stated, the district will provide the psychoeducational evaluation protocols.  The evaluations under this RFP are for gifted eligibility ONLY. 
Question 19: Are your current vendors meeting your needs? 
Answer: There are no current vendors for these services.
Question 20: How will vendors be notified of award? 
Answer: Notice of Awards will be posted on the District’s website. Awarded vendors will receive official notifications from District employees.
Question 21: Do you anticipate awarding one or multiple vendors? 
Answer: Multiple
Question 22: What are the current hourly bill rates by vendor? 
Answer: There are no current vendors, we are seeking FLAT rate per psychoeducational evaluation/written report completed.
Question 23: If we provide per eval rates, does the district require vendors to provide all of the assessments?  
Answer: As stated in response to question 3, per the RFP section 2.3 Scope of Services,  MDCPS will provide the protocols and any consumables for the evaluations.
Question 24: How many billable hours are in a school day?  
Answer: This is irrelevant, as we are only seeking flat rate for completed psychoeducational evaluation with written report.
Question 25: What is the anticipated # of full-time or # of part-time positions? 
Answer: This is irrelevant, as we are only seeking flat rate for completed psychoeducational evaluation with written report.
Question 26: Is the vendor expected to have a clinic or local office? 
Answer: Testing will take place at M-DCPS designated locations, including schools and ESE Service Centers. 
Question 26: Will services be provided on site or virtually or a hybrid of both for the 22/23 SY? 
Answer: We are only seeking  psychoeducational evaluations completed in person.
Question 27: Will assigned candidates have access to materials, supplies, equipment, evaluation kits, and protocols provided by your schools?  
Answer: As stated in response to question 3, per the RFP section 2.3 Scope of Services,  MDCPS will provide the protocols and any consumables for the evaluations.
Question 28: Will assigned candidates have access to computers/laptops and printers provided by your schools?   
Answer: As previously stated in question 9, vendors need to provide cel phones and lapytops. 
Question 29: Do you require resumes of potential contracted candidates to be included in our submission? 
Answer: YES
Question 30: Do you require the candidates license verification to be included in our submission? 
Answer: YES
Question 31: Is it the school's expectation to hire the candidates we will include in our proposal response if we get awarded? 
Answer: NO
Question 32: How many candidates/resumes will you need per discipline? 
Answer: Per RFP, sufficient number of “psychologists” to complete 100 psychoeducational evaluations within the contract period.
Question 33: Can pricing increase during the term of the contract?    
Answer: NO
Question 34: Do contractors have to travel between schools during the workday? If so, are they required to clock out during travel between schools OR are they able to stay clocked in during travel between schools?  
Answer: Contractors will be assigned to one testing site per day.  There is no clocking in or out, the payment schedule is a flat rate for the completion of the psychoeducational evaluation with written report. 
Question 35: Does the school district reimburse for mileage?  
Answer: NO
Question 36: Does the District plan to issue RFPs for other related services? 
Answer: Yes
Question 37: Is a bid bond required?
Answer: No
Question 38: What must we submit to demonstrate our financial capabilities?
Answer: The solicitation does not specify documentation to be submitted. Please submit all document requested in the solicitation. 
Question 39: Do you accept proposals from companies that ONLY provide teletherapy in regards to this solicitation?
Answer: The psychoeducational evaluations will be conducted in person, no virtual evaluations as stated in the RFP 2.3 Scope of Services. 
Question 40: Who are the current vendors providing services? 
Answer: There are no incumbents.


